VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Donahue, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 6:52 AM

To: Lacy, Paul

Cc: Jennings, Hope; Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Ellington, Larry (Consultant)

Subject: title report request

Paul,

Ben Rodenbough says he is down to one conceptual alignment for the tunnel. Ben called Larry Ellington and
both agreed on 50 feet each side of the centerline to determine which parcels would be impacted by the tunnel. Ben
then introduced me to Ali Cetin who has the parcels on a database. | requested and received a spreadsheet
describing the parcel numbers of the impacted parcels. | am checking this spreadsheet out before | go to Hope.

| spoke with Larry Ellington while in Ben's office and will see him today with Hope.

Jeff

6/23/2009



